CITY OF TUCSON
2009 PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTIONS
CAMPAIGN FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

INFORMATION UPDATE 2009-06

TO: Candidates, Political Parties, Political Committees and Individuals Who Have
ormation Packets
.

FROM: Roger W. Randdlph, City Clerk/Campaign Finance Administrator

DATE: October 30, 2009

From time to time, this office distributes information regarding campaign finance and other
election related issues that may be of interest to you. We encourage you to contact the City
Clerk’s Office with any questions you have regarding these issues.

REMINDER - EXPENDITURE LIMIT

The maximum amount a candidate may spend through the end of the campaign period
(November 9) is $100,099.00.

REQUESTING PUBLIC MATCHING FUNDS

The last day to request funds for the General Election is November 13. Requests may be for
contributions from individuals received through November 9. The maximum amount a
candidate may receive in public matching funds is $50,049.50.

CITY POST-GENERAL CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORTS DUE

A Post-general election campaign finance report covering the period of October 15, 2009
through November 9, 2009 is due Friday, November 13. This report is filed only by those
candidates who signed campaign contracts.

GENERAL ELECTION CHALLENGE PERIOD

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes § 16-673 and § 16-674, the five day period during which
an elector may file a court action challenging the results of the November 3 General Election
ends on November 14, 2009.
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